

Sayler Park Village Council Minutes

May 1, 2023

Call to order 7:30pm at the Sayler Park CRC

Pledge of Allegiance

President, Vice President, Secretary, 28 members in attendance

Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes

Guest Speaker

- a. Fire Report Great news Fire House 50 has a Lucas Device. A Lucas device (Lund University Cardiac Assist) is the best chance for survival for a person that suffers Cardiac Arrest. Seconds without a heartbeat matter. The Lucas device is continuous. The attending fire fighters gave a demonstration of the Lucas device. It saves lives because of the continuous compressions. Cincinnati has 16, 53 are needed. Special thanks to Cincinnati Councilman Seth Walsh. No other report.
- b. Police Report absent
- c. John Van Rijswijck Buzzi no report.
- d. Joy Rosebroock Sayler Park School absent
- e. Jim Boyle CRC Summer camp is full. May 25 glow party 6-8pm \$2 14 years old and younger. Jessie maintenance to provide pizza. Summer hours 7am-7pm as of June 1. New playground equipment is coming soon.
- f. Ellen Gerard reporting for Sayler Park School, SPS met with the district, asking schools to look at their safety plans, in question is an evacuation plan, if Sayler Park School evacuates so would CRC this is what will be investigated.
- g. Casey Titschinger Delhi Library, the Library is in a push for digital content, Delhi had a day on the LIBBY app. The Overdrive app is now gone. If you need help converting to Libby visit the library.
- h. Rico Blackman, Executive Director of Greater Cincinnati Homeless Coalition, absent.

Treasurer's Report

- a. 2023 dues can now be paid, the amount is your choice.
- b. Report attached.

Secretary's Report

a. Reading of the MSD report

Vice President's Report

a. Lucas device, John Van Rijswijck, Buzzi had said Buzzi could help, Tricia Jelinek had met with Councilman Seth Walsh 4/10/23 he acted right away when he realized how much the device was needed. Council Member Walsh texted the City Manager and received a positive answer. We have a Lucas device now, special thanks to Seth Walsh.

President's Report

Tricia met with Council Member Seth Walsh, he recommended we build a not-for-profit Community Development Corporation. CDCs provide programs, engagement with a focus on low income housing. We need a leader and board. These 501c3s supply a place for donations that can go back to the community to complete the circle and create a big picture for the community. Thank you to Seth Walsh, our connection to him has provided information to get things done. Voter ID will be required going forward. Print out provided. Mural update, proposed on US 50 to be done by Artworks denied due to traffic & lack of water. Other location options, Buddha Barn, Old grocery bldg. & firehouse.

Standing Committees

- a. Safety Lori Dierig absent
- b. CVG Leo Yakutis, April 9th, 36 C noisy plains early filed 13 complaints, sub-contractors of DHL done on a percentage if the average is low then there is nothing to do. One plane flying 3700 feet under the 4000 feet cap. American, United, Delta & Amazon, one plane flew over the school. DHL reported the plane was fully loaded yet could not make the turn to the runway. All other flights seem to be able to make the turn. CVG not happy with our complaint but acknowledged the low altitude. Question from the membership, can they use another runway? Yes, but they do not. We will keep tracking them.
- c. Farmer's Market 16 vendors but would like more. First Tuesday, June through August. Not 4th of July.
- d. Festivals Oktoberfest Howard Hughes, absent.

Old Business

- a. Teacher Appreciation SPS Monday snack bar, Tuesday cookies & coffee, Wednesday Swedish Fish, you are Ofishally Awesome, Thursday Food truck 10am-12:30pm, Friday Plants. The students will take part also.
- b. Sayler Park Sustains, Ellen Gerard June 10 12pm-10pm We need volunteers.
- c. Parkland Bar & Grill, Ed Miller May 5th, Cinco de Mayo El Chevito Food truck will be there 12pm-7pm bar open 12pm 12am
- d. Community discussion, David Junker is curious of church at Cherokee and Parkland. Concerns, small children's safety, trash, parking. What is the zoning for this church?

New Business

No new business

Prize winner

Dennis Hickey, please redraw.

Mrs. Maurer,

winner